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Avoyelles Parish Port-SHPO Letter

E-A-G-L-E

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC,.

August 26, 2013

Department of Culture, Recreation, & Tourism
Office of Cultural Development

Post Office Box 44247

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804

Re: Simmesport Property
Dear Ms. Breaux,

On behalf of our client, Central Louisiana Economic Development Alliance (CLEDA), Eagle
Environmental Services, Inc. (Eagle) respectfully requests a letter of concurrence regarding the following
matter. Representatives of CLEDA have requested a cultural resources assessment for a piece of property in
Avoyelles Parish, Louisiana. The subject site is approximately 700 acres in size. A map showing the
property location and current condition are attached for your review. The latitude/longitude of center of
the property is approximately 30° 57> 19.06” N, 91° 48° 45.53” W.

CLEDA plans to develop this property as soon as feasible. While there are currently no structures on the
property, development could allow for the construction of numerous structures on the site. No specific
building and/or permit plans are available at this time.

CLEDA wishes to commence construction activities as soon as technically feasible, and respectfully
requests a determination from your office on the presence of known historic properties that are listed
eligible for the National Register in or near the subject property and/or any archeological significance
associated with the property. If any additional information is needed, please contact me at (225) 757-
0870. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Ng known historic properties will be affected by
thisundertaking. This effect determination could
change should new information come to our
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UL 9.20-13
i Pam Breaux o Date
Ue ¥, /32 ¢ State Historic Preservation Officer
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